From: Mark Smith

To: Struball, Alfred (Trey)
Subject: Re: Texas Private Security Licensing
Date: Friday, June 28, 2024 10:02:17 AM

CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL source, use caution when
clicking links or opening attachments.

If you believe this to be a malicious and/or phishing email, please send this email as an

attachment to SPAM@dps.texas.gov.

Mr. Struhall,
I can call you at the time. What is the best number to call you on? Thanks. m

On Fri, Jun 28, 2024 at 7:52 AM Struhall, Alfred (Trey)
<AlfredTrey.Struhall@dps.texas.gov> wrote:

Good morning, Mr. Smith:

My manager, Ryan Garcia, forwarded over your email to me for assistance.

Would a phone call at 11 AM today work for you?

Thank you,

Trey Struhall

Program Supervisor
Private Security Licensing & Ignition Interlock Certification
Regulatory Services Division - Texas Department of Public Safety

From: Mark Smith <mark.smith@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 9:52 PM
To: Garcia, Ryan <Ryan.Garcia@dps.texas.gov>

Cec: Andrea.korb@flocksafety.com
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Subject: Re: Texas Private Security Licensing

CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL source, use
caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

If you believe this to be a malicious and/or phishing email, please send this
email as an attachment to SPAM(@dps.texas.gov.

Mr. Garcia,

Thanks for the message. I have reviewed the links you provided and would like to take you
up on your offer to discuss. Please let me know some times that work for you on Friday,
and we can schedule a call accordingly. Thanks. m

On Thu, Jun 27, 2024 at 2:46 PM Garcia, Ryan <Ryan.Garcia@dps.texas.gov> wrote:

Ms. Korb, Mr. Smith,

Hello! I am the licensing manager for the private security program and was asked to
reach out to you both regarding an application for Flock Safety. From my understanding,
you will be apply for a Guard and Alarm Company license. The application process is
fairly straight forward. Here are a few links to get you started. Myself or a member of
my team can call you on Friday (06/28) to discuss further. Please let me know what time
works best for you.

Private Security Home Page — https://www.dps.texas.gov/section/private-security

Licensing and Registration — https://www.dps.texas.gov/section/private-
security/licensing-and-registration

Company Application Instructions —

https://www.dps.texas.gov/sites/default/files/documents/rsd/psb/docs/topsbusinessapplicat
ion.pdf

TOPS - https://tops.portal.texas.gov/psp-self-service/login/auth

Regards,
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Ryan Garcia, Manager
Private Security Licensing | Ignition Interlock Certification

Regulatory Service Division, Texas Department of Public Safety

Phone 512-424-2517 | ryan.garcia(@dps.texas.gov

AGENCY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This electronic mail transmission is confidential, may be privileged, and should be read
or retained only by the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately notify the sender, destroy all electronic and non-electronic copies, and
delete it from your system.
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